

P. O. Box 997
Roswell, New Mexico
August 23, 1943

Eash, Windfohr & Brown
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Lease Las Cruces 055264

Gentlemen:

Receipt is acknowledged of your "Notice of Intention to Change Location" of your Jackson No. 10-B from the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 25, T. 17 S., R. 30 E. to the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 25, T. 17 S., R. 30 E. We find in checking the records of this well that on July 14, 1943, "Subsequent Report of Water Shut-off" was submitted which stated that 504 feet of 8-inch casing was cemented with 50 sacks of cement, preceded by mud circulated to surface, using Halliburton method.

We will appreciate information from you as to whether or not Jackson No. 10-B has yet been spudded, inasmuch as the "Subsequent Report of Water Shut-off" submitted may have been intended for another well. We are, therefore, withholding approval of change of location pending receipt of this information from you.

Very truly yours,

J. C. VANDEVENTER, Acting
District Engineer.

JCV:LJL

